
Questions and Answers 

Local London VLE Flexi-Learn Platform and Development 

This document is a ‘live’ document that will record all of the questions submitted during the open 
tendering period for the Local London VLE Flexi-Learn Platform and Development project, and the 
responses to the submitted questions. 
  
Please read the questions and responses prior to submitting a new question. Responses will not be 
provided for questions that are repeated.  
 

This document will be the only document published in relation to the Local London VLE Flexi-Learn 

Platform and Development project and will be updated and published within 24 hours of any new 

questions being submitted. 

 

1. Could you please clarify one thing, are you still looking for a VLE to be developed? The 
reason I ask is that the opening para mentions content development only and then the 
project plan states the VLE is signed off for delivery in July 2018. However in the meantime 
the concept of a VLE comes up a lot but I’m uncertain if you’ve procured one already (or 
otherwise). 
 
Yes we are looking for a VLE to be developed – The original project plan was submitted with 
the bid but timescales have changed since then – apologies for any confusion. 
 

2.  Do you have any idea what learning aims your require content for? As I’m sure you can 
appreciate this has a huge impact on the pricing. 
 
The working groups will determine the content to be developed with the VLE partner. An 
initial qualification list includes the following: 
 

• Award in IT user skills Level 1 

• Certificate in IT user skills Level 1 

• Certificate in IT user skills Level 3 

• Functional Skills Qualification in English Entry 3 

• Functional Skills Qualification in English Level 1 

• Functional Skills Qualification in English Level 2 

• Functional Skills Qualification in Mathematics Entry 3 

• Functional Skills Qualification in Mathematics Level 1 

• Functional Skills Qualification in Mathematics Level 2 

• Award in Functional Skills Information and Communication Technology (ICT) Entry 3 

• Functional Skills Qualification in Information and Communication Technology (ICT) 
Level 1 

• Functional Skills Qualification in Information and Communication Technology (ICT) 
Level 2 

• Care Certificate (non-accredited) Level 2/3 
 
 

3. I see you also mention English and Maths, would this be at E1 through to level 2? 
 



See answer to Q 2 
 

4. Could I also confirm the length of the contract you are looking to sign with your preferred 
supplier? The RFP details the maximum contract value as being 15,000gbp however I cannot 
see any reference to how long the contract should be.  
 
The value of the contract is up to £150,000. It is anticipated that the contract will run until 
January 2019 when the operational VLE should be in place. 
 

5. Your specification suggests you are looking for a flexible, modern, mobile VLE that meets all 
your technical requirements and the needs of hard to reach learners. However, from reading 
the specification we are unclear as to what role the VLE provider plays in the creation of the 
content as you are forming expert work streams to support this. 
 
The VLE provider will work with the work streams to create on-line content. 
 

6. Can you please clarify the role of the provider in the creation of content? 
 
See answer to Q 5 above 
 

7. The pricing schedule and subsection on intellectual property seems to indicate that you are 
looking for a bespoke purpose-built solution that you would then “own”? Canvas is Software 
as a Service (SaaS), which offers market-leading levels of reliability, agile development and 
rapid deployment. Is Local London Flexi-Learn open to considering such a system? 

We will consider proposals which meet the specification of requirements in section 5 

 
8. You mention that you have tested the outline specification with two technology partners. 

Could you confirm if these partners are potential suppliers and if they will also be tendering 
for this opportunity? 

The tendering process is open to all suppliers and we are not aware who will be tendering. 

 
9. The call for proposals ask suppliers to demonstrate their knowledge of the existing provision. 

Could you confirm what this existing provision is please? 
 
Existing provision is learning materials, resources etc available on-line 
 

10. The call for proposals also mentions one of the core objectives is to build on existing offers. 
Could you explain what these existing offers are? Is this the existing provision previously 
mentioned? 

Yes 

11. Could you confirm whether you are looking for a VLE supplier who will also create 
content for your organization, or if you are looking for a partner who will provide the 
VLE and work with your own subject matter experts in order to build out engaging 
courses on the platform and support in areas like course design/instructional design?  
 



We are looking for a partner who will provide the VLE and work with your own 
subject matter experts in order to build out engaging courses on the platform and 
support in areas like course design/instructional design 

 


